HISTORY

Of

YORKVILLE CHARGE

Braswell Church
Mt. Nebo Church
Mt. Tabor Church
Mt. Zion Church
Pleasant Grove Church
Smyrna Church
Wesley Chapel Church
Yorkville Church
The Braswell Methodist Church was organized September 30th, 1922. At that time it was a Methodist Protestant Church. It is located in the town of Braswell, Paulding County Georgia.

J.W. Ivy was the organizing pastor. The following persons were charter members:

Mr. C.C. Taylor  Miss Annie Taylor  Mr. C.W. Brooks
Mrs. C.W. Brooks  Mrs. S.E. Hayes  Miss Myrtle Hayes
Mrs. T.C. Camp  Mrs. J.B. Camp  Miss Irene Camp
Mrs. Maude Dodd  Mrs. Elizger Fennell  Mr. B.F. Lancaster
Mr. E.P. Roberts  Mrs. Fannie Gates  Mrs. T.M. Hayes
Mr. Clifford Hayes  Mr. Henry Hayes  Mr. J.B. Camp
Miss Maud Gates  Miss Etta France  Miss Ruth France
Mr. Dewey France  Mrs. E.P. Roberts  Mrs. Mary Brewer

The congregation met in the school building and local homes until a church building was erected.

The Methodist Protestant Conference donated $300.00 to finish the structure. It was finished December 27, 1926.

On March 20, 1927, the Quarterly Conference met in the new sanctuary. Services have been held there ever since.


Quarterly Conference Records up to 1939 are on file with Miss Irene Camp, Route #3, Rockmart, Ga.